



חטיבת גבעתי הוקמה ב-30 בנובמבר 1947, יום לאחר קבלת ההחלטה באו"ם על הקמת מדינה יהודית בארץ ישראל, וביום בו החלו התקפות הערבים כנגד היישוב היהודי. החטיבה הורכבה מארבעה גדודי חיל-שדה של ה"הגנה": שלושה מהם -51, 53, 54 - מבני תל-אביב, ואחד - גדוד 55 - מבני מושבות הדרום. בשלב מאוחר יותר הוקמו שני גדודים נוספים - גדוד 55 וגדוד 152. את שמה קיבלה החטיבה ממפקדה הראשון, שמעון אבידן, שכינויו המחתרתי היה "גבעתי".

בארבעת החודשים שעד מרץ 1948 הוגבלה פעילות החטיבה הצעירה וחסרת הניסיון להגנה על מרחב העיר על-אביב, ליווי שיירות אספקה ליישובים מבודדים במרחב הדרום, ופעולות תגמול כנגד יישובים ערבים. המפנה חל בחודש אפריל 1948 עם הפעלת "תוכנית ד"", שנועדה ליצור רצף טריטוריאלי עם היישובים המבודדים. חטיבת גבעתי השתתפה במבצע "נחשון" לכיבוש הדרך לירושלים, במבצע "חמץ" לכיבוש יפו והכפרים שבמרחב תל-אביב, ובמבצע "ברק" לכיבוש הכפרים הערבים שבין רחובות ובאר טוביה.

ביום ה' באייר תש"ח הוכרז על הקמת מדינת ישראל. למחרת, ב-15 במאי 1948, פלשו צבאות ערב לשטח המדינה שזה עתה נולדה. חטיבת גבעתי, עליה הוטל לבלום את הכוחות המצרים שעשו את דרכם צפונה לאורך כביש החוף, הצליחה במחיר דמים יקר לעצור את האויב ולייצב קו הגנה באזור אשדוד. במהלך קרבות עשרת הימים (18-8 יולי) סיימה החטיבה את מערכת הבלימה ופתחה במתקפה כנגד הכוחות המצרים על-ידי כיבוש המוצבים שסביב קיבוץ נגבה. במבצע "יואב", שנערך בחודש אוקטובר, הצליחה חטיבת גבעתי לכבוש את משלטי הצומת (כיום צומת גבעתי) ומשלטי חוליקאת,

לפרוץ את הדרך אל יישובי הנגב המנותקים, ולגרום בכך למצרים להסיג את כוחותיהם מאשדוד לעבר רצועת עזה.

בתחילת שנת 1949 נפרדה חטיבת גבעתי מחזית הדרום והועברה להתארגנות באזור השרון. בתום מלחמת העצמאות השתלבה החטיבה בפעילות הביטחון השוטף עד שפורקה בשנת 1955 והתארגנה מחדש כחטיבת מילואים. בשנת 1984, בעקבות מלחמת לבנון, הוקמה בצה"ל חטיבת חיל רגלים סדירה חדשה, שקיבלה את השם ההיסטורי - חטיבת גבעתי.

## אתר ההנצחה לחללי חטיבת גבעתי

אתר ההנצחה המרכזי של חטיבת גבעתי הוקם בשנת 1990 במבנה משטרה בריטי מטיפוס טגרט, ששימש כמשלט מצרי מבוצר בשנת 1948, ושרבים מאנשי החטיבה נפגעו במהלך הניסיונות לכובשו. בבניין, שזכה לשם "מצודת יואב", הוקם מוזיאון המציג את קורות חטיבת גבעתי, ומרכז הנצחה ובו קיר עליו חקוקים שמות חללי החטיבה לדורותיה. בסמוך למבנה המשטרה נבנתה אנדרטה דמוית פירמידה, המסמלת את עוצמתם ונחישותם של חיילי החטיבה. בתוך הפירמידה מוצגים דגלי הגדודים וסמליהם מתש"ח ועד היום, ומבחוץ משובצים עליה סמלי חטיבת גבעתי ההיסטורית והחדשה.

מעצבת הבול: מירי ניסטור Stamp Designer: Miri Nistor

## **Memorial Day 2007** The Memorial Site for the Fallen Soldiers of the Givati Brigade

The Givati Brigade was formed on November 30, 1947, a day after the UN decision to establish a Jewish state in Eretz Yisrael, and on the same day that Arab attacks on the Jewish population began. The Brigade was made up of four Haganah field regiments: three of them -Regiments 51, 53 and 54, comprised of Tel Avivians, and one - Regiment 52, of moshav settlers from the south. At a later stage, two other regiments were established and added -Regiments 55 and 152. The Brigade acquired its name from its first commander, Shimon Avidan, whose underground code name was Givati.

During the four months until March 1948, the tasks of the young, inexperienced brigade were limited to defending the Tel Aviv area, accompanying supply convoys to isolated settlements in the southern area, and retaliations against attacks from Arab villages. The turning point came in April 1948 with the implementation of "Plan D," aimed at creating a contiguous territorial link with the isolated settlements. The Givati Brigade took part in Operation Nahshon for control of the road to Jerusalem; Operation Hametz to take control of Jaffa and the villages in the vicinity of Tel Aviv; and Operation Barak to take control of the Arab villages between Rehovot and Be'er Tuvya.

On May 14, 1948, the establishment of the State of Israel was announced. The next day, May 15th, the Arab armies invaded the territory of the newborn state. The Givati Brigade, charged with repulsing the Egyptian forces who were advancing northward along the coastal road, succeeded, with heavy casualties, in stopping the enemy and stabilizing a defense line in the Ashdod area. In battles waged over a ten-day period (July 8-18, 1948), the Brigade completed its blocking operation and began a counterattack against the Egyptian forces, taking control of the Egyptianheld outposts around Kibbutz Negba. In Operation Yo'av, mounted in October 1948, the Brigade succeeded in taking control of the fortifications at the key crossroads in the area (today, the Givati

השירות הבולאי - טל: 03-5123933 שדרות ירושלים 12, תל-אביב-יפו 68021

The Israel Philatelic Service - Tel: 972-3-5123933 12 Sderot Yerushalayim, Tel-Aviv-Yafo 68021 www.israelpost.co.il \* e-mail: philserv@postil.com



Junction) and at Huleigat, breaking through to the stranded settlements in the Negev and forcing the Egyptians to pull back from Ashdod to the Gaza Strip.

Early in 1949, the Givati Brigade left the southern front and redeployed in the Sharon area. At the war's end, the Brigade was tasked with ongoing security activity until it was disbanded in 1955 and reorganized as a reserve brigade. In 1984, in the wake of the Lebanese War, a new regular infantry brigade was formed in the Israel Defense Forces and was given the historic name of the Givati Brigade.

## The Memorial Site

The main Givati Brigade memorial site was established in 1990 in the British Taggart-type police station that had served as an Egyptian fortification in 1948, the scene of many Givati casualties during attempts to capture it. The building, renamed the Yo'av Fortress, houses a museum showing the history of the Givati Brigade and a wall inscribed with the names of the fallen Givati soldiers over time. A pyramid-shaped monument outside the building symbolizes the strength and determination of the Brigade soldiers. Inside, it displays the flags and insignia of all the regiments from 1948 to the present, while the outside is decorated with the historic as well as new Givati Brigade insignia.

Issue: April 2007

Designer: Miri Nistor

Stamp Size: 30.8 mm x 40 mm

Plate no.: 677 (1 phosphor bar)

Sheet of 15 stamps

Tabs: 5

Printers: E. Lewin-Epstein Ltd.

Method of printing: offset